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August 29, 2024

Gary Thompson, Chair

Terri Stroud, General Counsel
DC Board of Elections

1015 Half Street SE, Suite 750
Washington, DC 20003

Transmitted via USPS mail
RE: ANC 8F Request to DC Board of Elections to Vacate Seat of ANC S8FO5

Dear Mr, Thompson and Ms. Stroud,

At a property noticed special meeting on August 29, 2024, with a quorum present, a
quorum being three Commissioners, Advisory Neighborhood Commission {ANC) 8F
voted 4-0-0 to issue this letter of resolution requesting that the DC Board of Elections
immediately vacate the seat of ANC 8F05, held by Commissioner Clayton Rosenberg.

Commissioner Rosenberg has been sentenced to prison for five years and three
months by the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Virginia, for wire fraud.

Commissioner Rosenberg never held the role of Treasurer with ANC 8F, though
his name was listed on the ANC 8F bank account as Vice Chair of ANC 8F. To our
present knowledge, the ANC 8F bank account has not been compromised and,
more specifically, has not been compromised due to any activity associated with
Commissioner Rosenberg.

We ask that this request be given the great weight afforded to us by the law of
the District of Columbia.

Please contact Commissioner Edward Daniels at 202-930-3720 or
edward.daniels@anc.dc.gov should you have any questions or concerns.
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Edward Daniels, Chair, ANC 8F Brian Strege, Secretary, ANC 8F

Sincerely,



